# Tianxin Fu

Gender: Male Age: 29 ( Born in November 1990 )

Current Residence: Xicheng District, Beijing

Mobile: +86 15210731988 E-mail: ftxdhr@163.com

# Self Intro

I got a master degree in International law from University of International Business and Economics (UIBE) and worked in a chamber of commerce of Ministry of Commerce of China PRC for 3 year. Then I work as a lawyer until now. I am experienced in International engineering areas and International cooperation. I can use English as a working language and have a Medium-level Spanish. I am looking for a position in Panama City.

### Education

2015.12-2017.12	Instituto Cervantes of Beijing		Spanish	Level A1.2-B2.1
2013.09-2015.07	University of International Business and Economics (U	JIBE)	International Law	Master Degree
2009.09-2013.07	University of Jinan		Law	Undergraduate

## Working Experiences

2018.06-now	Dentons	Paralegal/Lawyer			
	Insolvency:	Engineering:			
	1. Consolidate reorganization of 18 enterprises including	1. Retrial of disputes between Shandong XX Real Estate Co.,			
	Shandong Zouping Sanli group (Administrator)	Ltd. and Wang XX on real estate construction project			
	2. Liquidation of Bauhinia paper industry in Ningxia	Acquisition:			
	(Administrator)	1. Acquisition of a private port by a listed state-owned port			
	3. Liquidation of Beijing Yitai Hengsheng Construction	company in Shandong Province			
	Engineering Co., Ltd (Administrator)	International Dispute:			
	4. Reorganization of Guangdong Kaiping Fulin Yubang Real	1. Payment dispute between a Shandong Electronic Co., Ltd.			
	Estate Development Co., Ltd (Counsel of creditor)	and a US company			
	5. Reorganization of Shandong Shengtong Group				
	(government legal counsel)				
2017.12-2018.06	China Chamber of Commerce for Import and Exp	ort of Legal Department			
	Machinery& Electronic Products (CCCME) Leg				
	> Organize the defense work of anti-dumping and countervailing industries of mechanical and electrical				
	products, and assist the trade relief Bureau of the Ministry of Commerce to deal with trade frictions such as				
	the 337 and 301 investigations of the United States, including:				
	1. Argentina motor and electric bicycle spring anti-dumping case;				
	2. Sunset review of India's graphite electrode anti-	-dumping case;			
	3. Anti-dumping and countervailing case of steel propane cylinder in the United States;				
	4. 337 investigation of LED lighting equipment an	d components in the United States;			
	$\succ$ Contact overseas law firms to establish a global legal	service platform for our members.			
	$\succ$ Organization and preparation of the first China Interr	national Import Expo (CIIE).			
2015.07-2017.12	China Chamber of Commerce for Import and Exp	ort of International Engineering Department			
	Machinery& Electronic Products (CCCME)	Industrial Director			
	$\succ$ responsible for filing, coordination and review (inclu	uding business review and technical review) of Chinese			
	overseas industrial projects, and cooperates with	the Ministry of Commerce, China Exim bank, China			
	Development Bank and China Export Insurance Corpo	oration to help enterprises complete domestic financing.			



1. Mombasa-Nairobi railway project in Kenya (phase I and phase II);

2. Addis Ababa light rail project in Ethiopia;

3. Addis Ababa-Djibouti railway project;

4. Belarusian Geely Automobile Factory project;

5. Belarus China Belarus Industrial Park (Stone

Industrial Park) project;

- Track the progress of overseas projects of the enterprise, and write project and industry reports, according to the requirements of the Ministry of Commerce, the National Development and Reform Commission, the Committee of State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council (SASAC) and other government departments,
- Recommend enterprises to participate in international cooperation projects according to the requirements of the Foreign Aid Department of the Ministry of Commerce (now China International Development Cooperation Agency).
- Overseas investigation, in-depth investigation of the project situation and writing investigation reports. (USA, Kenya, Ethiopia, Belarus, Iran)

# 2014.07-2014.10Heinrich-Böll Foundation, Cambodia OfficeIndependent ResearcherStudy the land system of Cambodia and China's investment in Cambodia, participate in various academic<br/>activities in Cambodia, and study the operation mode of various non-governmental organizations (NGOs).

### Certificate

Legal:	National legal professional qualification certificate (412/600)	2012.12
	Trainee lawyer certificate (get the bar in July, 2020)	2019.01
English:	Shanghai senior interpreter certificate	2012.06
	CET-6 (631/710)	2012.12
	TOEFL (108/120)	2014.12
Spanish:	DELE B1 (70.73/100)	2018.06

### Training

IP

Trainee lawyer training	2019.06.25-2019.07.23
FIDIC clause training	2016.06.15-2016.06.16
new employee orientation training of Ministry of Commerce	2015.10.15-2015.11.05

Articles:	On prevention of non-commercial risks of China's investment in Cambodia from the perspective of the	Master's thesis	2015.03
	Union Group project Informatization of bankruptcy cases after the third interpretation of bankruptcy law	Insolvency Practice	2019.04
Software copyright:	The system of declaration and registration of creditor's rights in bankruptcy and debt reorganization cases V1 (based on Excel VBA)	State Copyright Bureau	2018.11
Patent:	An enterprise bankruptcy information service method based on big data collection, processing and personalized display	The State Intellectual Property Office	2019.07

6. Lahore rail transit Orange Line Project in Pakistan;7. Tehran Metro project, Iran;

8. Kavlavata water supply system project in Zambia;
9. Egypt Ministry of Defense 6x6000 tons clinker cement production line project.